

2023-10-17



Chair: @[Brian Bialecki](#) [Jonathan Whitby](#)

Scribe: @ [Carolyn Hull](#)

## Minutes

**Location: GoToMeeting**

### **PRESIDING OFFICERS**

Jonathan Whitby, Canon Medical Systems Corporation  
Brian Bialecki, American College of Radiology  
Scribe: Carolyn Hull, MITA

### **Voting Members Present**

AAPM/UAMS	Tarbox, Lawrence
ByLight	Moehrke, John
GE HealthCare	Nichols, Steve
Canon Medical Systems	Whitby, Jonathan
Radiological Society of North America	Carr, Chris

### **Voting Members Absent**

American College of Radiology	Bialecki, Brian
Argentix Informatics Inc.	Silver, Elliot*
Arterys	Taerum, Torin*
Center for Medical Device Standardization Administration, CFDA	Zheng, Jia*
Fairhaven Technologies	Horn, Rob
HL7 Austria & DICOM Usergroup Austria Reinhard*	Egelkraut,
Laitek Inc. Behlen, Fred*	
Merge Healthcare an IBM Company	Meyer, Ken*
PixelMed Publishing	Clunie, David*
Radical Imaging LLC	Wallace, Bill*
Siemens Healthineers	Martin, Eric

**Others Present**

Canon Medical Research USA Voting	O'Donnell, Kevin, Alt-
Google	Le, Truc
Google	Nogueira, Lucas
Philips	Sonar, Nikhilesh, Observer
	Zhu, Tianqi
Philips	Kostadinovska, Ana, Observer
Sirona Dental Systems	Zimmerman, Juergen

Agenda Outline	Agenda Item	Meeting Minutes from Discussion	Decision Link(if not child)
		The meeting was called to order. The <a href="#">Guidelines for Conducting NEMA Meetings</a> , HL7 Policy, and Patent Disclosure Policy ( <a href="https://www.dicomstandard.org/patent">https://www.dicomstandard.org/patent</a> ) governed this meeting and members were reminded of this.	
	Agenda Approval	Agenda was approved.	
Management	Minutes Approval	Minutes from the 10/3 meeting were approved.	

Agenda Outline	Agenda Item	Meeting Minutes from Discussion	Decision Link(if not child)
Methodology	IHE Radiology Rad Report Profile	<p>The group reviewed this report profile.</p> <p>IHE will be meeting starting in November. Please contact Chris Carr or Kevin O'Donnell to join this effort.</p> <p>There will be another meeting in January to work on a more complete draft. By the end of the January meeting, will have something for public comment, going out in February or March. The group plans to bring the document to this group for review. Their aim is to release something after the April meeting.</p> <p>Re: Breast Radiology- this is mostly dormant now but we did review in the past. The project lead on this has not been able to complete. It may be worth it to review but would not expect active collaboration from those involved. This was an input into the ImagingSelection work.</p> <p>German FHIR work- Mark Kaemerrer and Marco Eisenberg are working on this and could be a good channel for comments.</p> <p>Much of the work on this profile will be around diagnostic report, observation resources, composition.</p> <p><b>Action:</b> Add to the II meetings agenda as an ongoing item.</p> <p>ImagingSelection- Anywhere you can reference images, you can add ImagingSelection as long as FHIR R5 or above. The plan is for anything imaging to be normative in R6.</p> <p>Integrated Report Applications profile just went out for a trial implementation:  <a href="https://profiles.ihe.net/RAD/IRA/index.html">https://profiles.ihe.net/RAD/IRA/index.html</a>  <a href="https://wiki.ihe.net/index.php/Imaging_Diagnostic_Report_-_Proposal">https://wiki.ihe.net/index.php/Imaging_Diagnostic_Report_-_Proposal</a></p>	

Agenda Outline	Agenda Item	Meeting Minutes from Discussion	Decision Link(if not child)
	Radiation Dose Report Summary IG	The group reviewed this IG: <a href="https://github.com/snichols001/fhir-radiation-dose-summary-ig/blob/master/input/pagecontent/background.md">https://github.com/snichols001/fhir-radiation-dose-summary-ig/blob/master/input/pagecontent/background.md</a>	
	DICOM SR Review	Did not discuss.	
Adjournment		Adjourned at 11:53AM US ET	

Submitted 10/30/23 by Carolyn Hull